

Carman Burney

From: Steve Gebeke
Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2008 2:44 PM
To: Carman Burney
Subject: FW: Prayer Mountain

Carman--FYI

Steve Gebeke

Senior Planner
Department of Planning and Development
City of Las Vegas
Office (702) 229-5410
Fax (702) 385-7268
sgebeke@lasvegasnevada.gov

From: Ron Portaro [mailto:ronportaro@msn.com]
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2008 12:12 PM
To: Steve Gebeke
Subject: Re: Prayer Mountain

Hi Steve,
On behalf of ICLV, I would like this e-mail to serve as our request for abeyance for the Jan. 22, 2009 hearing for all applications for Prayer Mountain. We would like to hold it until the Feb. 12 PC meeting. We are looking to schedule the neighborhood meeting in the 2nd week of January, but not on a Wednesday or Friday.

Let's discuss that date.

Also, we discussed last week that the commission asked to extend the notice area. We need to resolve what the area of extension looks like. Our request is that the church not be held to a standard for notice area outside of what the code requires or not outside what has been required for other applicants.

Thanks
Ron

Ron Portaro JD/MBA
TQR Corporation
9960 W. Cheyenne Ave.
Suite 190
Las Vegas NV 89129

12/23/2008